

NextGen Insight

Volume 3, Issue 1 January 2023

Publications Committee Chair: Greg Lindberg

Table of Contents

President's Message	1
2022 ACB Next Generation Election Results	5
Renewing Your Membership for 2023	6
NextGen 101 Orientation	8
ACB Next Generation Excel Mentorship Program	9
2023 ACB Next Generation Tech Grant Announcement	t
	4
2023 DC Leadership Seminar Financial Assistance 1	5
Fundraising Update1	7
Affiliate News: Kentucky Council of the Blind Next	
<u>Generation</u> 19	9
Embrace Possibilities and Opportunities 20	0
Stimulate Your Potential and Personal Greatness 23	3
Cosmic Committee Corner: Nominating Committee . 20	6
Tech Tip: Journaling with Day One	6
BLOG POST: Highlighting Two Accessible Tours at	
the 2022 ACB Conference and Convention 29	9
Calendar of Events	0
ACB Next Generation Board of Directors 32	2
How to Reach Us 32	

Title Page Image Description: Background - Black night sky with dim stars in a horizontal rectangle. Foreground - All text is in white font. NextGen spans the width of the image with the N and G capitalized. ACB is in capital letters above the word Next. A yellow star is shooting out of the top right corner of the letter x and hovering over the word Gen. Underneath and spanning the width of the word NextGen are the words Develop Lead Elevate (1/3 of the font size of ACB NextGen) with a dot between each word.

"Insight is 'mental vision,' one of the ways in which the mind escapes the limits of the obvious or the familiar."

— Jennifer James

President's Message

Dear ACB Next Generation Framily,

Wow! Can you believe we are already starting our third week of 2023? I hope this year brings you lots of positivity and joy.

I wanted to take this opportunity to thank everyone who attended our Annual Business Meeting and voted in our elections. Thank you to Kristen Kelling, our 2022 Nominating Committee chair, and to Malaina VanderWal and Anthony Akamine for serving on the committee. Thank you for your hard work and dedication in a short amount of time.

Congratulations to our officers who were elected to serve beginning in 2023 for a two-year term: Matt Selm, First Vice President; Melanie Sinohui, Second Vice President; Cassie Trosper, Secretary; Maria Kristic, Treasurer; and I was reelected to serve as President. We also elected

three directors to serve a one-year term, and I would personally like to congratulate them as well: Shane Aguilera, Lindsey LaVere, and Hindley Williams. I look forward to working with each of you, in addition to Moe Carpenter and Kristen Kelling, our two other board members.

This year, we are welcoming some new faces into our leadership family. Join me in welcoming three new committee chairs as they take a leap into leadership: Michael Babcock will be chairing our brand-new Website Committee, and Vika Trussell and Danielle (DJ) McIntyre will be co-chairing our Public Relations Committee. Also, please join me in welcoming back some familiar faces: Cassie Trosper and Melanie Sinohui will be once again co-chairing our Convention Committee; Moe Carpenter will continue to chair our Fundraising Committee; Matt Selm will be chairing both our Membership Committee and Constitution and Bylaws Committee; Kristen Kelling will serve as our Programs Committee chair; Greg Lindberg will continue to serve as our Publications Committee chair; and Maria Kristic will once again serve as our Budget and Finance Committee chair. Wow! It brings me so much joy to see people stepping up into leadership and continuing to serve. These people listed above love what they do, and they enjoy sharing their passion with others.

As I write this portion of my President's message, my heart is full of emotions, both good and bad. It is always hard when we have board members step back from leadership, regardless of their reasons. However, it gives me joy when I see them fulfilling their passions and serving our organization in other capacities. I would like to thank Greg Lindberg and Onkar Nerurkar for their service to our ACB Next Generation board of directors. Greg has been with NextGen since the early days of 2018 when we were just beginning to establish ourselves. Greg will continue to serve as our Publications Committee chair and continue to play an active role on some of our other committees. Onkar has been with us since the 2019 ACB Conference and Convention in Rochester, NY. Onkar will continue to serve within our affiliate, helping with our Website Committee and assisting with some IT Administrative responsibilities. I cannot say enough about you both and your contributions to NextGen. Best wishes to you both in your future endeavors.

A few weeks ago, I hosted a fun event during the week between Christmas and the New Year. We had several members participate and discuss their goals for the new year. We talked about theming our goals around one word instead of making New Year's resolutions. So...thanks to much appreciated assistance from the members that attended this event, I put together a New Year's blessing

for our membership. The words shared by the members who attended the event have been put in quotation marks.

May 2023 bring you so much joy.

May we strive to keep "peace" within our relationships with one another.

Let us all keep our "focus" and stay "present" as we build our relationships inside and outside our organization.

May we each establish our own rhythm that would include "balance", "self-care" and "boundaries" for ourselves.

May 2023 bring us "confidence" which will help us achieve our "leadership" and employment" goals.

Let us find moments of "empowerment" to inspire others. Finally, may we experience a multitude of "positivity" and "Hakuna Matata" (which means no worries) this year.

Thank you to our members who shared their "words" for 2023.

Warmest regards,
Amanda Selm
President, ACB Next Generation

2022 ACB Next Generation Election Results

By Kristen Kelling 2022 Nominating Committee Chair

During the 2022 election, the following five officers and three directors were elected or reelected to the board of directors.

President: Amanda Selm

1st Vice President: Matt Selm

2nd Vice President: Melanie Alt Sinohui

Secretary: Cassie Trosper

Treasurer: Maria Kristic

Directors: Shane Aguilera, Lindsey LaVere, and Hindley

Williams

Amendments required a 67% affirmative vote to pass and resolutions required a majority affirmative vote to pass. Of the two bylaw amendments, 2022-01 (to change the term of the Convention Committee) and 2022-02 (to create a Website Committee) passed. 2022-03 (on chairing committees) and 2022-04 (to restrict officers who are related from serving on the board) failed. Resolution 2022-01 (to establish an ACB policy on member referrals) passed.

Here is a breakdown of the election results.

- Quorum was reached with 40% member participation, which is greater than the 15% required (great turnout!)
- Second Vice President: Melanie Alt Sinohui 61%
- Amendment 2022-01: Passed 81%
- Amendment 2022-02: Passed 80%
- Amendment 2022-03: Failed 52%
- Amendment 2022-04: Failed 53%
- Resolution 2022-01: Passed 70%

Renewing Your Membership for 2023

By Matt Selm Membership Committee Chair

If you have not yet done so, please renew your membership for ACB Next Generation for 2023, and bring a friend along too. Joining ACB Next Generation not only provides you access to our numerous member perks, programs, events, and other opportunities, but you can be a part of one of the greatest affiliates in ACB.

As an extra incentive, for each friend you refer who joins ACB Next Generation, you will receive one entry to win a gift card. You will also be entered into a separate drawing for a gift card

if you renew. Both drawings are for \$25 gift cards, and we will stop accepting entries on January 31. We hope you will renew, and please encourage your friends to join our growing affiliate in 2023.

If you would like to renew your membership now and need to update your information, please complete the updated membership application so we can capture some additional demographic data for ACB. The application is available at https://forms.gle/tjtZJwQoXmhoid5Q9

If your information is up to date, you can pay your dues for 2023 at

https://checkout.square.site/pay/2c25a2ac-64f0-4d44-9c21-ffeec411a04b

Please only make one payment through this link. Dues are only \$15 per calendar year.

NextGen 101 Orientation

By Matt Selm Membership Committee Chair

Welcome to the Framily!

Are you a new member of ACB Next Generation? Do you often ask yourself, "What does NextGen actually do?", "How can I meet other people?", or "How can I get involved?" If this sounds like you, then we invite you to join us on Wednesday, February 1 at 8 p.m. Eastern for our first-ever NextGen 101 Orientation.

Bring your burning questions for the Membership Committee, and meet new and potential members of our growing affiliate. Plus, you'll get to learn about some of our membership perks. Everyone is welcome to attend this exciting event. We look forward to seeing you there!

Here is the Zoom info:

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/83932045130?pwd=WFNON2h SanhqU2NqZVhuakgyS253UT09 Meeting ID: 839 3204 5130

Passcode: 130371

One tap mobile

+16465588656,,83932045130#

ACB Next Generation Excel Mentorship Program

By Matt Selm Membership Committee Chair

We are excited to announce the relaunch of the ACB Next Generation Excel Mentorship Program! We hope this will be a worthwhile opportunity for our members. While we originally launched this program in the fall, we did not receive quite as much initial interest as expected. So, we are relaunching the program now. Please read on for further details. Keep in mind that the application deadline is Wednesday, March 15, 2023.

Purpose: The ACBNG Excel Mentorship Program consists of members who desire to share their area of expertise or experience with other members (Coaches) and members who desire to learn and grow in areas of specific interest to them (Discoverers).

Members may be interested in participating on either side of the spectrum and are welcome to express their interest for consideration. We will attempt to place everyone with a mentor (Coach) or mentee (Discoverer) based upon availability and fit.

Guidelines:

1. All participants of the ACBNG

Excel Mentorship Program must agree to maintain a focus on the purpose of the program offerings and respectfully work well with one another.

- 2. All participants must agree to respect the scheduled amount of time for all sessions and agree to notify the other party involved of any delay or cancellation of any scheduled mentoring session. Participants agree to notify the ACBNG membership chair of any repeated cancellations.
- 3. The method of communication for session notifications will be agreed upon by mutual agreement. Participants agree that their contact information may be shared with the other party, and members of the Membership Committee.
- 4. Report any program violation to the ACBNG membership chair as soon as possible.
 You can read the ACBNG Code of Conduct at http://www.acbnextgeneration.org/code-of-conduct/

- 5. Mentoring sessions will last no longer than 30-minutes and will be determined by mutual agreement in regard to the times and dates of these sessions.
- 6. Each Coach or Discoverer is asked to complete at least 6 sessions. However, the number of sessions may vary according to the topic and shall be determined by all parties involved.
- 7. Coaches should be focused upon helping Discoverers to meet their desired outcomes. Thusly, our goal is one on one matching and Multiple pairings will occur only when several Discoverers have similar goals or aspirations and the Coach has expressed an interest in team mentoring.
- 8. We cannot guarantee that everyone who expresses interest will be matched. If Discoverers and/or Coaches are unable to continue, we will attempt to rematch if possible.

Process for Coaches:

All members of ACBNG who have a significant level of experience in a specific area that may be beneficial to the organization and want to become a member of the mentorship team should submit a typed narrative of their experience in specific areas by email in an accessible format to the ACBNG membership chair for review and consideration.

All messages should be sent to membership@acbnextgeneration.org Applicant Coaches should answer the following questions:

- 1. Please list your name, phone number, e-mail, and time zone at the top of the letter.
- 2. What is your preferred method of communication with your mentee?
- 3. What do you hope to gain after participating in this program? Would you be willing to serve multiple mentees that may have the same goal?
- 4. Discuss your experiences within and outside of ACB Next Generation or its affiliates? What areas of focus would you feel comfortable mentoring?
- 5. Can you give an example of working with and communicating with persons who have needed guidance or direction? How did you help to facilitate their learning process?
- 6. Have you mentored previously? What was the program and what role did you play?

An email message will be sent to confirm receipt of your request.

Following the review administered by the ACBNG membership committee, the ACBNG membership chair will notify you regarding your acceptance to the mentorship team.

Please be advised that the ACBNG membership committee may request an interview with any member seeking to serve on the mentorship team.

Coaches are asked to meet as a group at least once

Coaches are asked to meet as a group at least once quarterly to discuss their progress and experience.

Process for Discoverers:

Members who are interested in increasing their knowledge in a specific area should type up a narrative of their interest in gaining support from a mentor and email it to the ACBNG membership chair in an accessible format for review and consideration.

All messages should be sent

to membership@acbnextgeneration.org An email message will be sent to confirm receipt of your request. Applicant Discoverers should answer the following questions:

- 1. Please list your name, phone number, e-mail, and time zone at the top of the letter.
- 2. What is your preferred method of communication with your mentor (Coach)?
- 3. What do you hope to achieve or gain by participating in the mentoring program? How or where will you apply what you gain from this program?

- 4. have you participated or are you participating in other mentoring programs? If so, describe your involvement.
- 5. How would you benefit from a mentor to achieve your goals? How would having a mentor aid in your personal and professional development?

Following the review, a Coach will be appointed and you will be able to schedule your first mentorship session. Discoverers are asked to participate in an evaluation at the end to evaluate their experience and progress.

2023 ACB Next Generation Tech Grant Announcement

By Matt Selm Membership Committee Chair

The ACB Next Generation Tech Grant is returning for 2023. For the second consecutive year, we are offering a partial grant to assist members with purchasing assistive technology devices or services. The goal of this program is to enrich the lives of our members and to provide some financial assistance for often expensive products that would otherwise be too costly for many people. So, if it is a notetaker, computer, electronic device, software, or

subscription service, ACB Next Generation may be able to help you through our grant program. Applications will open on Wednesday, February 1 and will close on Wednesday, March 15th. Please keep an eye out for program details at that time.

For any questions or to request a tech grant application, please email membership@acbnextgeneration.org.

2023 DC Leadership Seminar Financial Assistance

By Matt Selm Membership Committee Chair

The American Council of the Blind DC Leadership Conference is an opportunity for ACB to gather and hear updates on the various advocacy imperatives and issues facing the blind and low vision community. Many state affiliates also take the opportunity to meet with their congressional delegation and ask for their support of proposed legislation.

ACB's 2023 DC Leadership Conference will have both a virtual and an in-person component. Registration for the Leadership Conference opens on Tuesday, January 31

and will cost \$25. ACB's Presidents' Meeting and Legislative Seminar will take place virtually from March 4-7 and will include a Fireside Chat on Sunday, March 5. The in-person portion of the Leadership Conference will take place at the Hilton Alexandria Old Town from March 9-12 in Alexandria, VA. This event will take place in-person only.

For a second-straight year, ACB Next Generation is excited to offer financial assistance for its members to attend the DC Leadership Conference. For those who need financial assistance, we will cover the preregistration fee to attend DC Leadership virtually. Assistance will be given on a first-come, first-served basis. We anticipate being able to provide assistance for 10 of our members. We only ask in return that you are a current paid member for 2023 and that you provide a testimonial of your experiences. Please keep an eye out for additional details as the event approaches and as we receive additional details from ACB.

Fundraising Update

By Moe Carpenter

Fundraising Committee Chair

Hello wonderful ACB Next Generation supporters.

I just wanted to give out a huge hug and thanks to all of those who helped out ACB Next Generation last year so we could fund all of the projects we want to do and hopefully expand in 2023. We are continuing our ongoing fundraising efforts, and we are excited to be going into new territory in 2023 with some additional initiatives.

At the time of our last newsletter, we did not yet have our funds in from the Brenda Dillon Memorial Walk and had not drawn for our winners. We offered \$20 or \$25 gift cards to 3 randomly drawn individuals that either joined our team or supported our team. This amount is determined by the cards we can get on RaiseRight for Amazon, DoorDash, or Instacart. If you are a winner, please contact fundraising@acbnextgeneration.org or let us know where to send your prize!

And the winners are...

Kenneth Semien, Sr, Gregg Wandsneider, and Amber Steet!

We have been adding to our selection of programs that are ongoing that you can use to help support us. I am not going to go in depth here, but please email us at fundraising@acbnextgeneration.org for more information. Some of these initiatives include the rebranded RaiseRight gift card program, RoundUp app, Amazon Smile, and our donations on Facebook.

We hope to introduce 2 new fundraising programs to ACB NextGen this year. We are hoping to get some merchandise that you can purchase to help us market the affiliate, as well as holding our first-ever ACB Next Generation Auction!

The auction will be taking place on Sunday, April 30. Stay tuned for more information on exact times. Now comes the fun part. We need things to auction off and really need your help. If you have a business or know someone who could donate something great to us, please reach out to fundraising@acbnextgeneration.org. Gift cards, especially electronic ones, are great, as well as physical items. It would be awesome if donated items have extra benefit to our community, such as assistive technology devices. If

you have ideas, just pass them along. We will try to find connections as well, but we would like to see ideas and connections offered. The first step is that we need to know what donations we can get and determine which items participants are looking to bid on.

I'm excited for 2023, and our largest ever Fundraising Committee. I hope this means we can rocket ACB NextGen off into a bright, fun, and meaningful future. Looking forward to seeing what we can accomplish as we reach for the stars.

Affiliate News: Kentucky Council of the Blind Next Generation

By Joey Couch President, KCBNG

The Kentucky Council Of The Blind Next Generation held its annual election at the Kentucky Council of the Blind Conference and Convention this past October. New officers were elected; President, Joey Couch, Secretary, Matt Selm; and Treasurer, Samantha Hubbard.

KCBNG is looking to start new activities in January which we are hoping will help boost our membership by bringing

in new members and reaching those whose memberships may have lapsed within the past few years. We recently distributed a survey to our current and past members and are continuing to take suggestions for future activities to hopefully improve what we are doing as a chapter.

Currently, we host monthly activity calls and would like to invite any and all who would like to participate to join us. Announcements about future calls and times will be posted to the main ACB Next Generation e-mail list and one and all are invited.

Embrace Possibilities and Opportunities

Apply to become a 2023 Durward K. McDaniel (DKM) First-Timer By Kenneth Semien, Sr.

DKM Committee Chair

You are invited to apply to join the Class of 2023 DKM First-Timers by completing the first-ever online application for consideration. The link to apply will be announced on various ACB lists and on the website. The Durward K. McDaniel (DKM) First-Timers award connects two recipients — one from east and one from west of the Mississippi River with possibilities and opportunities to

enhance their lives through personalized leadership development activities. Recipients will join together in Schaumburg, Illinois for the 62nd annual ACB Conference and Convention from June 30-July 7, 2023.

If you are an ACB member who has never attended an inperson ACB conference and convention, desire to learn and grow personally, and meet the criteria below, we invite you to learn more about and participate in ACB's primary leadership development program.

To be eligible for consideration, each applicant must be age 18 or older; blind or visually impaired; current on ACB membership dues; and never have attended an in-person ACB conference and convention.

Applicants will experience a 30-minute interview with a team of DKM committee members during mid-April. In addition, a letter of recommendation must be submitted by the applicant's state or special-interest affiliate president. Applicants are to be sure they meet the award criteria before requesting a letter of recommendation. The letter of recommendation should include the applicant's demonstrated leadership qualities, potential, and contributions on any level within the organization or in their local community.

The DKM program and ACB honors recipients by funding roundtrip air travel and supporting transportation, hotel accommodations (double occupancy), per diem allowance for meals and incidentals, reception, banquet tickets, general convention registration fee, and other determined activities. Optional tours and other fun activities are not covered by the program.

The responsibilities of each recipient include but are not limited to attending the full week of conference and convention activities from Friday, June 30 through the end of Thursday, July 6, participating in daily general sessions and the Keys to the Convention seminar, along with special-interest and committee seminars, while making efforts to interact with ACB leaders and fellow members.

The applicant submits an online application and the affiliate president submits a letter of recommendation to Kelly Gasque at kgasque@acb.org, both must be received in the ACB national office no later than April 3rd. The DKM Committee will select the 2023 First-Timers during the latter part of April, and recipients will be notified shortly thereafter. The DKM Committee reserves the right to recognize two recipients from the east or west, if there are no qualified applicants from one of the specified areas mentioned above. All questions should be sent to DKM

Committee Chair Kenneth Semien, Sr. at semien.k@att.net, or dial (409) 866-5838.

Stimulate Your Potential and Personal Greatness

Apply to become a 2023 ACB/JPMorgan Chase Leadership Fellow By Kenneth Semien, Sr. DKM Committee Chair

ACB members are invited to apply to join the Class of 2023 ACB/JPMorgan Chase Leadership Fellows by completing the first-ever online application for consideration. The link to apply will be announced on various ACB lists and on the website. The ACB/JPMorgan Chase Leadership Fellows award connects five recipients who have demonstrated leadership potential to enhance their lives through personalized leadership development activities. Recipients will join together in Schaumburg, Illinois for the 62nd annual ACB Conference and Convention from June 30-July 7, 2023.

You may currently serve in a leadership role or have served in a leadership role previously and wish to renew

your interest in engaging in the work of ACB, your affiliate or chapter. This award could be of support, therefore if you meet the criteria below, we invite you to learn more about and participate in ACB's advanced leadership development program.

To be eligible for consideration, each applicant must be age 18 or older; blind or visually impaired; and current on ACB membership dues.

Applicants will experience a 30-minute interview with a team of DKM committee members during mid-April. In addition, a letter of recommendation must be submitted by the applicant's state or special-interest affiliate president. Applicants are to be sure that they meet the award criteria before requesting a letter of recommendation.

The letter of recommendation should include the applicant's demonstrated leadership qualities, potential, and contributions on any level within the organization or in their local community.

JP Morgan Chase honors recipients by funding roundtrip air travel and supporting transportation, hotel accommodations (double occupancy), per diem allowance for meals and incidentals, reception, banquet tickets, the general convention registration fee, and other determined activities. Optional tours and other fun activities are not covered by the program.

The responsibilities of each recipient include but are not limited to attending the full week of conference and convention activities from Friday, June 30 through the end of Thursday, July 6, participating in daily general sessions and the Keys to the Convention seminar, along with special-interest and committee seminars, while making efforts to interact with ACB leaders and fellow members.

The applicant submits an online application and the affiliate president submits a letter of recommendation to Kelly Gasque at kgasque@acb.org, and must be received in the ACB national office no later than April 3rd. Recipients will be selected by the ACB President and Executive Director during the latter part of April. Recipients will be notified shortly thereafter. All questions should be sent to DKM Chair Kenneth Semien Sr. at semien.k@outlook.com, or dial (409) 866-5838.

Cosmic Committee Corner: Nominating Committee

By Amanda Selm

Our Nominating Committee's primary responsibility is to prepare and oversee our election process for annual elections. This year, we will be electing five directors to serve a two-year term on our board of directors. This committee and committee chair will be appointed during the third quarter of our year. The Nominating Committee not only oversees our election process, but they also present the candidates seeking election and coordinate and preside over our candidates' forums. If you have questions or if you are interested in serving on this committee, please reach out to Amanda Selm at president@acbnextgeneration.org.

Tech Tip: Journaling with Day One

By Michael Babcock

The new year is a great time to start new habits, and journaling is a great way to track and reflect on your personal growth. Day One is a versatile journaling app that can help you get started. Available on a variety of

platforms, including iPhone, Android, and Mac, Day One allows you to document your life and track your progress over time. One of the standout features of Day One is the ability to add multimedia and tags to your entries, making it easy to organize and categorize your thoughts. You can also set up reminders to journal regularly, ensuring that you stay on track with your habit.

Getting started with Day One is easy. Simply download the app from the App Store or Google Play, set up your account, and start journaling. There are a variety of prompts and ideas available to help you get started, or you can simply write about your daily experiences. The Day One app has a main screen that displays your most recent journal entries.

Across the bottom of the app is a toolbar with five buttons:

- The "Entry Timeline" button takes you to a chronological list of all your journal entries.
- The "Media Timeline" button shows a list of your entries organized by the type of media (e.g. photos, audio recordings) included in them.
- The "Map" button shows a map of your entries plotted by location, if you have enabled the location tracking feature in the app's settings.

- The "Calendar" button shows a calendar view of your entries, if you have connected the app to your calendar.
- The "Create New Entry" button allows you to create a new journal entry.

On the top left corner of the main screen, there is a "Show Menu" button that opens a menu with these options:

- The "Upgrade Account" option allows you to upgrade to a premium account, which includes additional features like the ability to add video and audio to your entries.
- The "All Entries" option shows a list of all your entries.
- The "Settings" button allows you to access and modify the app's settings.

To the right of the "Show Menu" button, there is a "More Options" button that provides options such as "Export" and "Preview," which allow you to export your journal entries or preview what your journal would look like if it were printed as a book.

To the right of the "More Options" button is a "Sync" button, which allows you to verify that your journal is syncing with the Day One servers.

For those who want to take their journaling to the next level, Day One also offers advanced features such as the

ability to export entries and password-protect certain entries. Premium users can add video and audio to their entries, with automatic audio transcription available for audio. Whether you're a seasoned journal user or new to the practice, Day One is a great tool to help you document and reflect on your life. Give it a try and start growing with the new year.

BLOG POST: Highlighting Two Accessible Tours at the 2022 ACB Conference and Convention

By Greg Lindberg

During the 2022 American Council of the Blind Conference and Convention held in Omaha, NE last July, I had the opportunity to participate in two tours outside of the hotel. I wanted to share a few highlights from these tour experiences as a visually impaired guest and how accessible the activities were for myself and our group.

Check out my blog post on this here:

https://www.acbnextgeneration.org/highlighting-two-accessible-tours-at-the-2022-acb-conference-and-convention-by-greg-lindberg/

Calendar of Events

Everyone is welcome to attend these events by accessing the Zoom mobile app, visiting the Zoom website at https://zoom.us, or calling (312) 626-6799, and entering the appropriate meeting ID and passcode.

You may sign up to receive reminders and Zoom details by subscribing to the ACB Next Generation email list. Please send a blank email to main+subscribe@acbnextgeneration.groups.io

In addition, many ACB Next Generation events are listed on the ACB Community Call schedule.

January

- 17 Monthly Education Program 8 p.m. ET
- 21 Saturday Night Live Hangout 7 p.m. ET

February

- 1 NextGen 101 Orientation 8 p.m. ET
- 13 ACB Next Generation Board Meeting 8 p.m. ET
- 21 Monthly Education Program 8 p.m. ET
- 22 ACB Next Generation's 3rd Birthday
- 25 Saturday Night Live Hangout 7 p.m. ET

March

- 13 ACB Next Generation Board Meeting 8 p.m. ET
- 11-15 ACB 2022 D.C. Leadership Conference
- 21 Monthly Education Program 8 p.m. ET
- 25 Saturday Night Live Hangout 7 p.m. ET

April

- 10 ACB Next Generation Board Meeting 8 p.m. ET
- 15 April NextGen Insight published
- 18 Monthly Education Program 8 p.m. ET
- 22 Saturday Night Live Hangout 7 p.m. ET

The NextGen Insight is published four times per year: (January 15, April 15, July 15, and October 15) in a digital format via email and posted to our website the following month. Send newsletter items for consideration to publications@acbnextgeneration.org.

ACB Next Generation Board of Directors

President - Amanda Selm

1st Vice President - Matt Selm

2nd Vice President - Melanie Sinohui

Secretary - Cassie Trosper

Treasurer - Maria Kristic

Director - Shane Aguilera

Director - Moe Carpenter

Director - Kristen Kelling

Director - Lindsey LaVere

Director - Hindley Williams

How to Reach Us

Email Address: ACBNextGen@gmail.com

Phone Number: (202) 524-0909

Website: http://www.acbnextgeneration.org

Social Media:

http://www.acbnextgeneration.org/contact-us

ACB NextGen Blog:

http://www.acbnextgeneration.org/blog